

**Carol E. Agana
410 E. Maple Street
Fayetteville, AR 72701
Cell 479-466-2665**

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Instructor at the University of Arkansas Eleanor Mann School of Nursing. I have worked several weeks of each year in an African village providing medical care to all age groups. I have learned to treat most of the tropical diseases and am currently writing a journal article highlighting an advanced practice nurse in Bolgatanga Ghana. I am ANCC Certified Adult Nurse Practitioner with prescriptive privilege. I primarily teach Pharmacology and Health Assessment and currently Community Health. I have expertise in health care management of adults; nineteen years of experience in ambulatory health care; six years of emergency care in two different settings; seventeen years of experience as preceptor for nursing students; one year family care experience and 4 years women's health practice; nineteen years of supervisory experience; two years of nursing research experience. My first Nurse Practitioner position was at a Johnson & Johnson manufacturing plant performing employment physicals, audiometric testing, spirometry, and providing emergency care, and patient education, secondly at the University Health Center. At the University Health Center I participated in the development of the first Campus Women's clinic and worked at their first NP for one year before hiring other staff. I was also the Director of Nursing.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Current	Eleanor Mann School of Nursing, Instructor Of Pharmacology and Community Health. Teach Advanced Pharmacology for MSN Students, Coordination Of clinicals for Community Health. Advisor to 4 graduate and 19 undergraduate students.
Current	Community Clinic, APN Clinical practice for maintaining licensure as APN and ANCC Certification. Provide medical care for adults in a Federally Qualified Health Care Center for underprivileged.
2006-Present	Asankunde Memorial Clinic, Bolgatanga, Ghana West Africa- part time
December 2009-2010	Volunteer Northwest Arkansas Free Clinic
August 2007 to Sept 2009	Part Time: Dr. Wayne Brooks Rehabilitation Medicine Histories and Physicals were performed on patients, admission criteria established for post surgical patients to

rehab facilities, maintenance of some chronic health care problems. Left employment because he wanted full time NP.

August 1998 to 2004

University of Arkansas Eleanor Mann School of Nursing, Fayetteville, AR Instructor

Development and coordination of classes Health Assessment and Pharmacology (web enhanced). Clinicals include Critical Care at WRMC with two groups of students each Spring semester, have taught Fundamentals of Clinical Nursing and clinicals in Community Nursing.

August 1998-July 2006

University of Arkansas Athletic Department, Fayetteville, AR APN

Provide "sick clinics" for athletes one afternoon a week and On-call for emergencies. Responsibilities include planning Physical exams, assessing, diagnosing and planning care For 300 ill and/or injured male athletes.

Community Clinic at St. Francis House, Springdale, AR APN

Substitute for clinic APN's taking vacation or on leave. Responsibilities include performing annual exams on men, women's health including breast exams and pap smears and also STD testing. Health care maintenance for hypertension, diabetes and acute care illnesses and injuries.

July 1979-August 1998

University Health Center, Fayetteville, AR APN

Provided nursing care in the expanded role to patients and families; delivered primary, acute and chronic care focusing on the achievement, maintenance and restoration of optimal functions; independent decision making; collaboration with other health care providers; developed and maintained protocol for APN's for ambulatory care; supervised nursing staff members in the performance of their positions.

January 1978-July 1979

Washington Regional Medical Center, Fayetteville, AR Critical Care Coordinator

Administrative duties of staffing the emergency room, ICU and recovery room; established policies and procedures ; problem solved and personnel issues.

April 1976-January 1978 **Chicopee Manufacturing Company (Johnson & Johnson), North Little Rock, AR Nurse Practitioner**
Provided primary and emergency health care for 750 employees; pre-employment physical examinations; planning and implementing health education programs; management of audiometric and spirometric testing programs; supervision of other staff members.

EDUCATION

1997 **University of Washington, Seattle**
Applied Drug Therapy in Nursing (3 hr course credit
For APN prescriptive authority in Arkansas)

1995 **University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Little Rock, AR**
Master of Nursing Science

1987 **University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, AR**
Bachelor of Science in Education

1978 **Tulane University, New Orleans, LA**
Certified Pulmonary Function Technician

1976 **Emory University, Atlanta, GA**
Certified Hearing Conservationist

1975 **University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Little Rock, AR**
Family Nurse Practitioner Certificate

1972 **University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, AR**
Associate of Science in Nursing

SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

2014 Reviewer Essential Health Assessment, Text F.A. Davis & Co.
Reviewer Community as Partner, Text Wolters Kluwer Health
Reviewer Focus on Nursing Pharmacology, 6th ed. Text Wolters Kluwer Health

2012	There's No Sliced Bread in Ghana: A Nurse Practitioner Clinic in West Africa. , Accepted for Publication ASBN Update
2011	Reviewer of Pharmacotherapeutics for Nurse Practitioner Prescribers, Text F.A.Davis & Co.
2010	NCSBN NCLEX item development panel (as needed)
1999-2000	NCLEX Review Course for RN's Basic Suturing Techniques for Nurse Practitioners Reviewer: Delmar Publishing <i>Suffering and the Human Condition</i> <i>X-Ray and EKG Interpretation for NP's</i> Multiple guest lectures for various organizations and Classes on UA campus
2001-2002	Submission: <i>Health Assessment: A System for Beginning Clinicians</i> , F.A.Davis Company, Publishers (Dillon, Pat) Chapter 19: Female Genito-urinary System, Chapter 20: Male Genito-urinary System. Submission: Reference Book for Adult Nurse Practitioners: F.A. Davis Company, Publishers, Under Review <i>Medical Surgical Nursing</i> (2002), Neighbors, M. Delmar Publishing. Chapter 56 Examination of the Ear, Chapter 57 Common Disorders of the Ear Arkansas Athletic Training Association Annual Meeting Physical Examination of Ears, Nose, Throat, Heart & Lungs NW Arkansas School Nurse Symposium Common Skin Conditions Tyson's Nurses Annual Meeting Bloodborne Pathogens/Universal Precautions ARNA Annual Meeting Roles of the Advanced Practice Nurse Reviewer: F.A. Davis & Co. <i>Death & Dying</i> UAMS MSN Students: Basic Suturing Techniques
2003-2005	NCAA Grant Reviewer

National Council of State Boards of Nursing
NCLEX Exam Test Writer

Reviewer: FA Davis NCLEX Review Book: Pharmacology
chapters

Sigma Theta Tau Pi Theta Finance Committee Chair

Sigma Theta Tau Pi Theta Program Committee Member

University of Arkansas Fayetteville, Fringe Benefits
Committee

University of Arkansas Systems Pharmacy Advisory Board
Member

2006-2008

Reviewer FA Davis: Pharmacology for Nurse Practitioners
(text)

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

ANCC, Adult Nurse Practitioner
Prescriptive Authority # 1189
ANP License, AR #ANP 1242
RNP License, AR # RNP130
RN License, Arkansas #13967
NPI 1659456051
UPIN S93734

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Board Member- Open Door Health Center
American National Red Cross
American Nurses Association
Arkansas State Nurses Association
Northwest Arkansas Alliance of Advanced Practice Nurses
Southwest College Health Association-past president
Sigma Theta Tau, Gamma Xi, and Pi Theta
Eta Sigma Gamma
American Diabetes Association

CONTINUING EDUCATION

Current

Recertification with 157 continuing education hours
To the year 2017

New Drug Updates
H1N1 Outbreak Recommendations
OTCs Self care for GI Disorders
OTCs Self Care for Fever,Cough,Cold & Allergy
Analgesics
Meds for Skin and Mucous Membrane diseases

2003-2010

Management of Respiratory Tract Infections
Bipolar Disorder: Management
Management of Overactive Bladder
Osteoporosis
Pulmonary Artery Wedge Pressure, A Closer Look
Clinical Dialogues: Antibiotic Resistant Respiratory Tract
Bacteria
A Day on the Endocrine System
Managing the High Risk Cardiovascular Patient: Rationale
and Use of ACE Inhibition and B-Blockade in Preventing
Events
COPD Management Updates
Treatment of Community Acquired Pneumonia
CCRN Certification Examination Review: Keys to the Core
Onchomycosis: Disease Management
Acne: A Clinical Review for the Primary Care Practitioner
Pharmacology Update 2004: What's New
COBRA and HIPAA Compliance
Vaccina: The Vaccine That Protects Against Smallpox

